Maxwell lan

From: Coroners Office

Sent: 28 May 2004 12:33

To: ‘accesstojustice@nilsc.org.uk’
Subject: Lucy Crawford - deceased EGP 5

FAQ Richard FerguSon

In response to your letter of 25th May last to Mr Leckey | can confirm that the case sat on the following days -:

Tuesday 17th February from 10.40 - 1.00 and 2.00 - 3.45

Wednesday 18th February from 10.40 - 1.00 and 2.05 - 3.10

Thursday 19th February from 10.50 - 12.40 and 1.35 - 2.00 and 2.35 - 3.30
Solicitor and counsel were in attendance during each session.

A *armal court log as used in the Crown Court was not used for this case. The information has been taken from our
¢ .t witness list.

“-.~vfease acknowledge receipt of the communication.
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